Karen Hampton

From: Karen Hampton

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 10:11 AM
To: advertising@mountainadvocate.com
Subject: Notice of hearing

Attachments: Notice of Hearing

Attached is the notice we need ran after November 9, 2016. Please contact me with a price on this notice and
where it will run in the paper, Classified would be fine with us.

Thanks

Karen Hampton

Bookkeeper

Office 606-528-2677 Ext. 322
Direct 606-258-2249

Cumberland Valley
m 74l Electric, Inc. "™ &=



Karen Hampton

From: Karen Hampton

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 10:14 AM
To: jbenfield@corbinnewsjournal.com
Subject: Hearing notice

Attachments: Notice of Hearing

Attached is the notice we need ran after November 9, 2016. Please contact me with a price on this notice and where it
will run in the paper, Classified would be fine with us.

Thanks

Karen Hampton

Bookkeeper

Office 606-528-2677 Ext. 322
Direct 606-258-2249

Cumberland Valley
Electric, Inc. " &

=\



Karen Hampton

From: Karen Hampton

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 10:18 AM

To: Trish Humphrey (thumphrey@thetimestribune.com)
Subject: Hearing Notice

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
mm 74l Electric, Inc. " &=




Karen Hampton L QE'_/SM_

From: Karen Hampton

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 10:20 AM
To: faithclark@outlook.com

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

Cumberiand Valley

Adiatuns lawryy

Electric, Inc."""ew=at




Karen Hampton ) Sse

From: Karen Hampton

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 10:28 AM
To: ebell@civitasmedia.com

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

’ M Cumberland Valley
YAl Electric, Inc. &



Karen Hampton m | M; L/

From: Karen Hampton

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 10:34 AM
To: krhymer@civitasmedia.com

Subject: Hearing notice

Attachments: Notice of Hearing

Attached is the notice we need ran after November 9, 2016. Please contact me with a price on this notice and
where it will run in the paper, Classified would be fine with us. We will also need an affidavit of publication.

Karen Hampton

Bookkeeper

Office 606-528-2677 Ext. 322
Direct 606-258-2249

Cumberland Valley

Alvabnes bney

Electric, Inc.” &
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From: Karen Hampton

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 10:40 AM
To: ‘rebab@tds.net’

Subject: Hearing Notice

Attachments: Notice of Hearing

Attached is the notice we need ran after November 9, 2016. Please contact me with a price on this
notice and where it will run in the paper, Classified would be fine with us. We will also need an affidavit of publication.

Thanks

Karen Hampton

Bookkeeper

Office 606-528-2677 Ext. 322
Direct 606-258-2249

«a Cumberland Valley
YA Electric, Inc."""&ie



Karen Hampton

From: Karen Hampton

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 10:43 AM
To: classdisplay@sentinel-echo.com
Subject: Hearing Notice

Attachments: Notice of Hearing

Attached is the notice we need ran after November 9, 2016, Please contact me with a price on this
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

Al lreny

YAl Electric, Inc. " eat



NOTICE OF HEARING

Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001, Section 9(2)(b), notice is hereby given of a public hearing to be held
on Wednesday, November 30, 2016, at 9:00 a.m., EST, at the offices of the Public Service
Commission of Kentucky, 211 Sower Boulevard, Frankfort, Kentucky 40601, for the purpose of
taking evidence on the Application of Cumberland Valley Electric, Inc. For a General Adjustment
of Rates, Case No. 2016-00169. This hearing will be streamed live and may be viewed on the
PSC website, psc.ky.gov.

Cumberland Valley Electric, Inc.
P.O. Box 440
6219 North U.S. Hwy 25E
Gray, Kentucky 40734
1-800-513-2677



